

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS



- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. PRAYER
- 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 4. ROLL CALL
- 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 Regular Session November 18, 2015
- 6. AUDITOR'S REPORT
- 7. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. GAS CITY MILL TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
 - Board Appointment
 - **B. COUNTY AREA PLAN COMMISSION**
 - Board Appointment
 - C. GAS CITY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
 - Board Appointment
 - D. SUPERIOR COURT 2 Judge Kenworthy
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - E. SUPERIOR COURT 3 Judge Haas
 - Transfer of Appropriations General Fund
 - F. EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Duaine Ashcraft
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - G. COUNTY CLERK Carolyn Mowery
 - Additional Appropriation Clerk's IV-D Incentive Fund
 - H. COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Mike Burton
 - Transfers of Appropriations General Fund
 - Transfer of Appropriations COIT Fund
 - I. COUNTY ASSESSOR Gary Landrum
 - Transfer of Appropriations Reassessment Fund
 - Discussion and Consideration of Business Personal Property Tax Exemption and Associated Fee
 - J. COUNTY AUDITOR Roger Bainbridge
 - Additional Appropriation Plat Book Fund

9. REPORTS, RESOLUTIONS, COMMUNICATIONS AND GENERAL DISCUSSION A. COMMITTEE REPORTS